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GRAND LODGE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIAN FREEMASONS (INC)
LODGE of CONSTANCY No. 127 WAC

The Lodge was consecrated on 28 March 1927 by the Grand Master, M.W. Bro the Most Rev Bro
C.O.L. Riley, DD, LLD, OBE, VB Archbishop of Perth at the Masonic Hall, Hay Street, Perth. The Lodge
amalgamated with the Lodge of Perserverance, no. 45 WAC on 1 May 1976.

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 1705; ACC 6836A)

SUMMARY OF CLASSES
ACCOUNTS NOMINATIONS
DECLARATIONS REGISTERS
MINUTES
Acc. No. DESCRIPTION
ACCOUNTS
6836A/1 1 April 1964 — 1 May 1976
DECLARATIONS
6836A/2 30 April 1928 — 15 July 1975
6836A/3 23 May 1927 — 16 September 1975
MINUTES
6836A/4 28 March 1927 — 28 July 1941
6836A/5 25 August 1941 — 26 May 1952
6836A/6 23 June 1952 — 23 March 1965
6836A/7 26 April 1965 — 16 March 1976
NOMINATIONS
6836A/8 22 May 1933 - 13 June 1975
REGISTERS
6836A/9 10 November 1926 — 1 April 1945
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